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Buick, Boris
Tue, 13 Mar 2012 17:26:02 +1100
O'Connor, John T
RE: Subpoena re GOBBO

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks John. They have got back to us and don't have anything.

Boris

Boris BUICK
Detective Senior Sergeant | Crime Department 
Victoria Police | 412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne 3004 

Mob:
I DX: 210094

Ph: 0
Fax: 0| 
Email:

From: O'Connor, John T
Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2012 4:31 PM
To: Hotham-0
Cc: Buick, Boris
Subject: FW: Subpoena re GOBBO

Boris

The attached has been forwarded to the OIC HSMU for follow up

FYI

John

From: O’Connor, John T On Behalf Of SOURCE DEVELOPMENT UNIT-OIC
Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2012 2:16 PM 
To: O'Connor, John T

FW: Subpoena re GOBBOSubject:

From: Buick, Boris
Sent: Monday, 5 March 2012 10:02 AM 
To: SOURCE DEVELOPMENT UNIT-OIC
Cc: STAFF OFFICER-INTELLIGENCE & COVERT SUPPORT-OIC

Subpoena re GOBBOSubject:

On 11 April 2012 Faruk ORMAN faces trial re the 2002 murder of Paul KALLIPOLITIS.

DSC Tony HUPFELD (Homicide Squad is the informant).

I was formerly the lead investigator of this investigation and HUPFELD is aware of my recent contact 
with GOBBO (as a witness).

Attached is a subpoena issued against Victoria Police requesting production of, among other things:

From: Buick, Boris 
Sent: Tue, 13 Mar 2012 17:26:02 +1100 

O'Connor, John T To: 
Subject: RE: Subpoena re GOBBO 

Thanks John. They have got back to us and don't have anything. 

Boris 

Boris BUICK 

Detective Senior Sergeant 1 Crime Department 
Victoria Police 412 St Kilda Road Melbourne 3004 
Ph: Mob: 

DX: 

From: O'Connor, John T 
Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2012 4:31 PM 
To: Hotham-0 
Cc: Buick, Boris 
Subject: FW: Subpoena re GOBBO 

Boris 

The attached has been forwarded to the OIC HSMU for follow up 

FYI 

John 

From: O'Connor, John T On Behalf Of SOURCE DEVELOPMENT UNIT-OIC 
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
Subject: Subpoena re GOBBO 

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

Attached is a subpoena issued against Victoria Police requesting production of, among other things : 
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1f) IR's! Intell products relating to meetings and/or discussions between Nicola Gobbo and

1g) IR's / Intell products relating to disclosure by Nicola Gobbo tobetween and
information concerning the murders of Dibra, Kallipolitis and Peirce.

The full subpoena is attached for your reference.

« File: ORMAN trial subpoena 1 .pdf»
Are you able to confirm whether any such documents exits please? Clearly Pll will be claimed should 
any such documents exist.

Investigators who dealt with GOBBO re^^^^^ over this time (O'BRIEN/BATESON/BUICK) 
possess no such documents.

Boris

Boris BUICK
Detective Senior Sergeant | Crime Department 
Victoria Police | 412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne 3004 
Ph: 03
Fax: | DX: 210094


